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ITB 2022.07 Floating Kayak Launch System. 

ADDENDUM #1 – Questions Answered 

April 27, 2022 
 

****************************************************************************** 

1. The floating systems are not called out or clear – will poly tub floats be acceptable or 

preferred aluminum full frame, EPS filled floats? Aluminum full frame, EPS filled 

floats. 

2. Please confirm if there are any fendering requirements? No fendering is required. 

3. Will Gator Dock and Marine be approved equal? Yes, Gator Dock and Marine’s dock 

system will meet the standards we are looking for. 

4. What size and type of piles will be used? External- the City will purchase separately 

and install. 

5. Will the piles be internal or external? External- the City will purchase separately and 

install. 

 

End of Addendum #1 

 

****************************************************************************** 

The information given in this addendum is in addition to or supersedes conflicting 

information in the invitation to bid and is hereby made a part of the request. 

 

Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their estimates 

as a result of this Amendment.  It will be construed that each bidder's proposal is submitted 

with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 

 

BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE AMENDMENT AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BID. 

 

****************************************************************************** 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I hereby certify that I have received the above addendum: 

 

____________________________________________  _________________ 

Signature        Date 

 

THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MUST BE RETURNED  

WITH BID/PROPOSAL PACKAGE. 


